



**District Technical Review Workgroup - Instructional (DTRW-I)**

**AGENDA**

**May 10, 2018 - 1:00 – 3:00 p.m.**

**DAC Lakin Board Room**

**Consent Agenda Items (10 minutes time certain)**

- **Approval of April 19, 2018 Meeting Notes**
- **Curriculum Submissions**

**MOORPARK COLLEGE**

**New Courses**

		<b>Units</b>
MATH M707	Bridge to College Algebra and Trigonometry	0.5
MATH M725A	Bridge to Calculus with Analytic Geometry I	0.5
MATH M725B	Bridge to Calculus with Analytic Geometry II	0.5
THA M29	Production makeup SFX	3

**TOP/SAM Code Changes**

MATH M01	Elementary Algebra	TOP Code change
MATH M01A	Elementary Algebra Part A	TOP Code change
THA M09A	Acting for Film and Television I	TOP/SAM Code change
THA M09B	Acting for Film and Television II	SAM Code change
THA M09C	Acting for Film and Television III	SAM Code change
THA M09D	Acting for Film and Television IV	SAM Code change
THA M14A	Improvitational Comedy I	SAM Code change
THA M18	Auditioning Techniques	SAM Code change

**OXNARD COLLEGE**

**No Submissions**

**VENTURA COLLEGE**

**New Credit Courses**

		<b>Units</b>
AG V43	Plant Identification and Culture: Fall Specimens	3
ACE V70	Smog Inspection Procedures	3.5
EDU V08	Children's Art within a Multicultural Perspective	3
EMS V10L	Emergency Medical Technician Clinical Practicum	0.5
KIN V13	Advanced Spinning/Interval Training	1
KIN V33	Body Conditioning Boot Camp	1

**New Noncredit Courses**

ACE N171	Smog Inspection Procedures Level I	0
ACE N172	Smog Inspection Procedures Level II	0
ACE N173	Smog Inspection Procedures Technology Update	0



**Ventura College (Continued)**

**Revised Courses**

ART V50C	Handbuilding Ceramics III	3 units
EAC V32	Job-Seeking Strategies	1.5 units
EMT-V04		
<b>EMS V10</b>	Emergency Medical Technician	<b>8.5 units</b>
EMT-V10		
<b>EMS N119</b>	Emergency Medical Technician <del>Recertification</del> <b>Refresher Course</b>	<b>2 0 units</b>
KIN V85	Personal Fitness Training for Certification: <b>NASM CPT PREP</b>	3 units

**SAM/TOP Code Changes**

CJ V18	Drug Investigation and Enforcement	<del>Possible</del> Occupational
CJ V30	Victimology	<del>Non</del> Occupational
CJ V90	Directed Studies in Criminal Justice	<b>Advanced</b> Occupational
GEOG V96	Geography Internship II	<del>Non</del> <b>Possible</b> Occupational
KIN V84	Introduction to Athletic Training	<del>0837.00</del> <b>0835.20</b>

**New Program**

Certificate of Achievement: Associate Teacher	12 units
---	----------

**Deleted Programs**

<del>Proficiency Award: Bookkeeping</del>	<del>15 units</del>
<del>Proficiency Award: Mental Health Rehabilitation Practitioner</del>	<del>11 units</del>

**CURRENT BUSINESS:**

- Welcome/Project Call with CourseLeaf Representatives
- CourseLeaf Demo
- Set date for Pilot Meeting with CourseLeaf
- Future Agenda Items

**Next Meeting Date:**

**September 13, 2018 – Regular DTRW-I Meeting, DAC Boardroom, Camarillo, 1pm**

ITEMS IN RESERVE:

**Fall Agenda Items**

- Standing Item: Update on CourseLeaf – Mike Rose
- Course Numbering (700 numbering) for Bridges – J. Mansfield
- Letter Grade/Pass No Pass notation in catalogs (continued from Spring 2018)
- New Title 5 Regulation on Credit Hours (continued from Spring 2018)
- C-ID/Common Course numbering on campus (continued from Spring 2018)
- Articulation Officers
  - AP/BP 4235: Credit By Examination
  - Military Credit Discussion
  - Articulation with Adult Education
  - TAG Agreements/Current Articulation Agreements
- BP/AP 4222 – Remedial Coursework



---

(Items in Reserve (continued))

- BP/AP 4020 – Curriculum Development
- T5 GE Pattern – T. Brabander
- Noncredit BP
- Common Core Numbering
- Coordinating DE Offerings

# MOORPARK COLLEGE

## CREDIT CURRICULUM

### New Courses

			Units
MATH	M707	Bridge to College Algebra and Trigonometry	0.5
MATH	M725A	Bridge to Calculus with Analytic Geometry I	0.5
MATH	M725B	Bridge to Calculus with Analytic Geometry II	0.5
THA	M29	Production makeup SFX	3

### TOP/SAM Code Changes

MATH	M01	Elementary Algebra	TOP Code change
MATH	M01A	Elementary Algebra Part A	TOP Code change
THA	M09A	Acting for Film and Television I	TOP/SAM Code change
THA	M09B	Acting for Film and Television II	SAM Code change
THA	M09C	Acting for Film and Television III	SAM Code change
THA	M09D	Acting for Film and Television IV	SAM Code change
THA	M14A	Improvational Comedy I	SAM Code change
THA	M18	Auditioning Techniques	SAM Code change

## New Courses

MATH M707                      Bridge to College Algebra and Trigonometry (Math M07)                      0.5 units  
Class Hours:                      1.5 lecture, 0 lab weekly  
Prepares student for the prerequisite materials necessary to be successful in Math M07. Includes factoring, equations of lines, rational, radical and quadratic equations, and logarithms. Applies to Associate Degree.

MATH M725A                      Bridge to Calculus with Analytic Geometry I (Math M25A)                      0.5 units  
Class Hours:                      1.5 lecture, 0 lab weekly  
Prepares student for the prerequisite materials necessary to be successful in Math M25A. Includes rationalizing denominators, factoring, logarithms, piecewise functions, and trigonometric functions. Applies to Associate Degree.

MATH M725B                      Bridge to Calculus with Analytic Geometry II (Math M25B)                      0.5 units  
Class Hours:                      1.5 lecture, 0 lab weekly  
Prepares student for the prerequisite materials necessary to be successful in Math M25B. Includes differentiation of algebraic and transcendental functions, integration, u-substitution, and the chain rule for differentiation. Applies to Associate Degree.

THA M29                      Production Makeup SFX                      3 units  
Prerequisite:                      THA M28  
Class Hours:                      2 lecture, 3 lab weekly  
Explores, at an intermediate level, the techniques of special effects makeup. Focuses on the basic construction of appliances, mold making, bald cap build and application. Culminates in the possibility of designing and/or crewing a production. Applies to Associate Degree. Transfer credit: CSU

## TOP/SAM Code Change

MATH M01                      Elementary Algebra                      5 units  
Prerequisite:                      1 year of high school pre-algebra or equivalent with grade of C or better or MATH M09 or placement as determined by college's multiple measures assessment process.  
Class Hours:                      5 lecture, 0 lab weekly  
Reviews briefly arithmetic including integers, fractions, and decimals. Covers algebraic expressions, linear equations and inequalities, graphing lines, systems of linear equations, integer exponents, polynomials, factoring of polynomials, solving quadratic equations by the factoring method, and rational expressions. MATH M01 is equivalent to MATH M01A and MATH M01B. Unit credit may be received for either MATH M01 or (MATH M01A and MATH M01B, or MATH 04A), but not both. Applies to Associate Degree.  
Note: TOP code change: ~~170100—General Mathematics~~ **1702.00 Math Skills**

**TOP/SAM Code Change (continued)**

MATH M01A Elementary Algebra Part A 3 units

Prerequisite: MATH M09 or LS M07B or 1 year of high school prealgebra with grade of C or better or placement as determined by college's multiple measures assessment process.

Class Hours: 3 lecture, 0 lab weekly

Briefly reviews arithmetic, including integers, fractions, and decimals. Covers linear equations and inequalities, graphing, and systems of linear equations. This course is the first part of a two-semester course sequence: MATH M01A and MATH M01B. Completion of both courses is equivalent to MATH M01. Unit credit may be received for either MATH M01 or (MATH M01A and MATH M01B), but not both. Applies to Associate Degree.

Note: TOP code change: ~~170100—General Mathematics~~ **1702.00 Math Skills**

THA M09A Acting for Film and Television I 3 units

Recommended Preparation: THA M02A

Class Hours: 2 lecture, 3 lab weekly

Introduces techniques required in acting before the camera (blocking, movement, rapid line learning, etc.) as it pertains to the Internet, film and television and varies from work on the stage. Emphasizes elementary techniques for working with microphones and cameras in preparation for performing in student films and television productions. (Formerly THA M09.) Moorpark College faculty has defined Acting - Film & TV as a family of courses which includes THA M09A, THA M09B, THA M09C, and THA M09D. A student may take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family. Applies to Associate Degree. Transfer credit: CSU ; UC

Note: TOP code change: ~~060400—Radio and Television~~ **1007.00 Dramatic Arts**; SAM code change:

~~Clearly Occupational~~ **Non-Occupational**

THA M09B Acting for Film and Television II 3 units

Prerequisite: THA M09A

Class Hours: 2 lecture, 3 lab weekly

Provides intermediate level techniques required in acting before the camera (blocking, movement, rapid line learning, etc.) as it pertains to film and television versus work on the stage. Emphasizes introductory to intermediate techniques for working with microphones and cameras in preparation for performing in student films and television productions. Moorpark College faculty has defined Acting - Film & TV as a family of courses which includes THA M09A, THA M09B, THA M09C, and THA M09D. A student may take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family. Applies to Associate Degree. Transfer credit: CSU; UC

Note: SAM code change from ~~Possibly Occupational~~ to **Non-Occupational**.

THA M09C Acting for Film and Television III 3 units

Prerequisite: THA M09B

Class Hours: 2 lecture, 3 lab weekly

Explores further intermediate to advanced level techniques required in acting before the camera (blocking, movement, rapid line learning, etc.) as it pertains to film and television versus from work on the stage. Emphasizes intermediate techniques for working with microphones and cameras in preparation for performing in student films and television productions. Moorpark College faculty has defined Acting - Film & TV as a family of courses which includes THA M09A, THA M09B, THA M09C, and THA M09D. A student may take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family. Applies to Associate Degree. Transfer credit: CSU;

UC. Note: SAM code change from ~~Possibly Occupational~~ to **Non-Occupational**.

THA M09D Acting for Film and Television IV 3 units

Prerequisite: THA M09C

Class Hours: 3 lecture, 2 lab weekly

Provides advanced level techniques required in acting before the camera (blocking, movement, rapid line learning, etc.) as pertains to film and television versus work on the stage. Emphasizes advanced techniques for working with microphones and cameras in preparation for performing in student films and television productions. Moorpark College faculty has defined Acting - Film & TV as a family of courses which includes THA M09A, THA M09B, THA M09C, and THA M09D. A student may take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family. Applies to Associate Degree. Transfer credit: CSU; UC

Note: SAM code change from ~~Possibly Occupational~~ to **Non-Occupational**.

THA M14A Improvisational Comedy I 1.5 units

Recommended Preparation: THA M02A

Class Hours: 0.5 lecture, 3 lab weekly

Provides introductory level instruction in improvisational and ensemble acting skills, as well as the development of solo and group comedic material from improvisation. Culminates with a public performance of the material developed in class. Moorpark College faculty has defined Improvisational Comedy as a family of courses which includes THA M14A, THA M14B, THA M14C, and THA M14D. A student may take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family. (Formerly THA M14.) Applies to Associate Degree. Transfer credit: CSU; UC

Note: SAM code change from ~~Possibly Occupational~~ to **Non-Occupational**.

THA M18 Auditioning Techniques 1.5 units

Prerequisite: THA M02A

Class Hours: 0.5 lecture, 3 lab weekly

Provides training in various forms of audition for theatre, film, television, commercials and the web. Includes instruction in the business aspects of being a working actor: cold reading, preparing a resume, creating self-promotional materials, seeking an agent, interviewing with industry professionals, creating a web presence and interacting with other actors in audition situations. Applies to Associate Degree.

Transfer credit: CSU

Note: SAM code change from ~~Possibly Occupational~~ to **Non-Occupational**.

**VENTURA COLLEGE**

**New Credit Courses**

AG V43	Plant Identification and Culture: Fall Specimens	3 units
ACE V70	Smog Inspection Procedures	3.5 units
EDU V08	Children's Art within a Multicultural Perspective	3 units
EMS V10L	Emergency Medical Technician Clinical Practicum	0.5 units
KIN V13	Advanced Spinning/Interval Training	1 unit
KIN V33	Body Conditioning Boot Camp	1 unit

**New Noncredit Courses**

ACE N171	Smog Inspection Procedures Level I	0 units
ACE N172	Smog Inspection Procedures Level II	0 units
ACE N173	Smog Inspection Procedures Technology Update	0 units

**Revised Courses**

ART V50C	Handbuilding Ceramics III	3 units
EAC V32	Job-Seeking Strategies	1.5 units
EMT V04		
<b>EMS V10</b>	Emergency Medical Technician	<b>8.5</b> units
EMT V40		
<b>EMS N119</b>	Emergency Medical Technician <del>Recertification</del> <b>Refresher Course</b>	<b>2 0</b> units
KIN V85	Personal Fitness Training for Certification: <b>NASM CPT PREP</b>	3 units

**SAM Code Changes**

CJ V18	Drug Investigation and Enforcement	<del>Possible</del> Occupational
CJ V30	Victimology	<del>Non</del> Occupational
CJ V90	Directed Studies in Criminal Justice	<b>Advanced</b> Occupational
GEOG V96	Geography Internship II	<del>Non</del> <b>Possible</b> Occupational

**TOP Code Changes**

KIN V84	Introduction to Athletic Training	<del>0837.00</del> <b>0835.20</b>
---------	-----------------------------------	-----------------------------------

**New Programs**

Certificate of Achievement: Associate Teacher	12 units
---	----------

**Deleted Programs**

<del>Proficiency Award: Bookkeeping</del>	<del>15 units</del>
<del>Proficiency Award: Mental Health Rehabilitation Practitioner</del>	<del>11 units</del>



### New Credit Courses

AG V43 Plant Identification and Culture: Fall Specimens 3 units

C-ID: Aligned with AG-EH 112L

Hours: 2 lecture, 3 laboratory weekly

This course covers the identification, growth habits, cultural requirements, and ornamental use of landscape and indoor plants adapted to climates of California. Plants emphasized will come from the current California Association of Nurseries & Garden Centers and National Association of Landscape Professionals Certification Tests Plant Lists. Selections include plants best observed and studied during the fall and/or winter seasons in California. Laboratory required.

*Field Trips may be required. Transfer credit: CSU; UC.*

ACE V70 Smog Inspection Procedures 3.5 units

Recommended Preparation: 1-year of related automotive experience or formal automotive training

Hours:

2 lecture, 5 laboratory weekly

This course provides students with the basic knowledge and skills to perform California Smog Inspections. The course provides Smog Inspector Level 1 and Level 2, update, and citation training and meets standards set forth by the California Bureau of Automotive Repair (BAR).

*Field Trips may be required.*

EDU V08 Children's Art within a Multicultural Perspective 3 units

Recommended Preparation: CD V02 and CD V63; and/or EDU V03

Hours:

3 lecture weekly

This course presents theoretical foundations and practices for designing art curricula that reflect preschool through grade twelve educational state and common core standards. It emphasizes creation of original, hands-on artistic projects, the importance of art in the child's development, and understanding of multicultural art traditions in subject matter, materials, and processes. Students will gain basic art skills, understand the creative process, and investigate the critique process. Historical contexts and indigenous aesthetics as they relate to the development of primary skills and appreciation for art and the creative process are examined.

*Field Trips may be required. Transfer credit: CSU.*

**New Credit Courses (continued)**

EMS V10L                      Emergency Medical Technician Clinical Practicum                      0.5 units  
Corequisite:                      EMS V10  
Enrollment                      Current Emergency Cardiovascular Care (ECC) guidelines for CPR  
Limitations:                      certification at the health care provider or professional rescuer level,  
   and Criminal background clearance, drug and alcohol clearance, proof  
   of freedom from and immunity to communicable diseases, physical  
   examination demonstrating general good health, must have achieved  
   the age of 18 by midterm examination, no visible tattoos or visible body  
   piercings except single studs in ear lobes, no acrylic or long nails in  
   clinical settings, students must be present on the first night of class.  
Hours:                                  1.5 laboratory weekly  
This course provides students with the clinical experiences required to operate as an  
Emergency Medical Technician (EMT).  
*Field Trips will be required. This course is offered on a Pass/No Pass basis only.*

KIN V13                              Advanced Spinning / Interval Training    1 units  
Recommended                      KIN V12  
Preparation:  
Hours:                                      0.5 lecture, 2.5 laboratory weekly  
This course is designed to increase the cardiovascular level of fitness for the advanced spin  
student. Advanced resistance training techniques will be used including increasing core  
endurance, strength, balance and coordination. Racing tactics will be introduced and explored.  
The Real Ryder spin bicycle will be used as the training modality for advanced spin. Ventura  
College faculty has defined Indoor Cardiovascular Training as a family of courses which  
includes KIN V12, KIN V13, KIN V14, KIN V16, KIN V18, KIN V19, and KIN V28. A student may  
take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family.  
*Transfer credit: CSU; UC.*

KIN V33                              Body Conditioning Boot Camp    1 units  
Hours:                                      0.5 lecture, 2.5 laboratory weekly  
Introduces boot camp style methods for total body conditioning designed to improve  
cardiovascular fitness, muscle strength and muscular endurance. Class incorporates the use of  
a variety of resistance training systems and equipment to enhance agility, flexibility, balance  
training and body composition management. May include both indoor and outdoor terrain and  
emphasizes functionality that can enhance performance in everyday activities and sports while  
encouraging life long physical fitness.  
*Transfer credit: CSU; UC.*

### New Noncredit Courses

ACE N171                      Smog Inspection Procedures Level I                      0 units  
Recommended              1-year of related automotive experience or formal automotive training  
Preparation:  
Total Hours:                  70 hours  
This non-credit course provides the basic knowledge and skills to service, adjust, and repair engine performance and emissions systems as related to the Smog Check Inspection Program. The course meets the California Bureau of Automotive Repair Smog Check Inspector Level 1 certification requirements.  
*Field Trips may be required. This is a noncredit course, non-degree applicable.*

ACE N172                      Smog Inspection Procedures Level II                      0 units  
Recommended              ACE N171  
Preparation:  
Total Hours:                  30.63 hours  
This non-credit course provides students with the procedural skills, knowledge, and abilities to perform Smog Check Inspections. The course meets the California Bureau of Automotive Repair Smog Check Inspector Level 2 certification requirements.  
*Field Trips may be required. This is a noncredit course, non-degree applicable.*

ACE N173                      Smog Inspection Procedures Technology Update                      0 units  
Recommended              Possession of a California Smog Inspect and Repair license, or  
Preparation:                  equivalent experience as an automotive service and repair technician  
Total Hours:                  24.25 hours  
This course provides students with current and emerging emissions control and smog inspection technology updates. On-Board Diagnostics II, emissions systems, and diagnostic test equipment are emphasized.  
*Field Trips may be required. This is a noncredit course, non-degree applicable.*

### Revised Courses

ART V50C                      Handbuilding Ceramics III                      3 units

Prerequisite:                      ART V50B

Hours:                              2 1 lecture, 4-6 laboratory weekly

This course provides Development of individual projects in handbuilt ceramics focusing on personal aesthetics. Emphasis will be on demonstration of two techniques combined with but not limited to – slab construction, extruder, pinch and coil construction to reflect a personal expression in clay sculpture. Introduction to non-traditional glazing techniques for sculpture. Explore the possibilities of various firing processes. Ventura College faculty has defined Handbuilding Ceramics as a family of courses which includes ART V50A, ART V50B, ART V50C, and ART V50D. A student may take a maximum of four (4) courses from a family. *Field Trips may be required. Transfer credit: CSU; UC.*

EAC V32                              Job-Seeking Strategies                              1.5 units

Hours:                              1 lecture, 1.5 laboratory weekly

This course is designed for persons with disabilities who wish to improve their job-seeking strategies. Topics will include: **assessment of personal and work-related skills, job search and planning techniques**, employee rights and responsibilities, ~~job observation/exploration~~, interview techniques, applications, and resumes.

*Field Trips may be required. Formerly EAC 32. Offered on a pass/no pass basis only. Transfer credit: CSU.*

**Note: SAM code change: Non-Occupational**

**Revised Courses (continued)**

<del>EMT V01</del> <b>EMS V10</b>	Emergency Medical Technician	8.5-units
Corequisite:	<b>EMS V10L</b>	
Recommended Preparation:	<del>The California State Department of Emergency Medical Services Authority, through the Ventura County Emergency Medical Services Agency, may deny certification to those with criminal records.</del>	
Enrollment Limitations:	<b>Current Emergency Cardiovascular Care (ECC) guidelines for</b> CPR certification for <b>at the</b> health care provider or professional rescuer level, <b>and</b> Criminal background clearance, drug and alcohol clearance, proof of freedom from and immunity to communicable diseases, physical examination demonstrating general good health, must have achieved the age of 18 by the midterm examination, no visible tattoos or visible body piercings except single studs in ear lobes, no acrylic or long nails in clinical settings, and student must be present at the first class meeting	
Hours:	7 lecture, 4.5 <b>3</b> laboratory weekly	
	<del>This course covers the techniques of emergency medical care presently considered to be within the scope of practice of ambulance personnel and others engaged in the delivery of emergency services. The student participates in providing care to the emergency patient in both hospital and field settings under the direct supervision of hospital and ambulance personnel</del> <b>provides students with the knowledge and skills to operate as an Emergency Medical Technician (EMT).</b> This course is approved by the California State Department of Emergency Medical Services <b>Authority and Local Emergency Medical Services Agency.</b> Upon successful completion of both the written and practical examinations with a grade of <b>B or better</b> , the student will be eligible to sit for the certifying examination administered by the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians <b>certifying examination. This course fulfills the health education requirement for an associates degree. Note: The California Emergency Medical Services Authority, through the Ventura County Emergency Medical Services Agency, may deny certification to those with criminal records.</b> <i>Field Trips may be required. Formerly EMT V01.</i>	

**Revised Courses (continued)**

EMT V10	Emergency Medical Technician Recertification <b>Refresher</b>	2 0 units
<b>EMS N119</b>	<b>Course</b>	
Prerequisite:	Valid EMT certificate; and current CPR certification	
Enrollment	<b>Possess a valid CPR certification that meets current Emergency</b>	
Limitations:	<b>Cardiovascular Care (ECC) guidelines</b> for health care provider or professional rescuer or equivalent, and <b>Students must possess either a current or expired EMT certification, or Students who have not fulfilled NREMT examination requirements.</b>	
Hours:	2 lecture weekly	
This course is designed to update the emergency medical technician and meet state requirements for recertification. The course reviews life support measures and the use of emergency equipment and supplies <b>meets the education requirements as specified by the National Registry of Emergency Medical Technicians (NREMT), California Emergency Medical Services Authority, and the Emergency Medical Services Agency of Ventura County to review and update the knowledge and skills required for Emergency Medical Technician recertification.</b>		
<i>Field Trips may be required. Formerly EMT V10.</i>		
KIN V85	Personal Fitness Training for Certification: <b>NASM CPT PREP</b>	3 units
Hours:	2 lecture, 3 laboratory weekly	
This course is designed to furnish the student with the knowledge, skills, and abilities to prepare to become a Certified Personal Trainer. Students will study how the muscular, skeletal, and cardio-respiratory systems function. Topics include anatomy and physiology, principles and methods of cardiovascular training, strength training, safety, nutrition, and weight management <b>introduce basic exercise science and human movement concepts for appropriate exercise programming. Includes learning and applying fitness assessments for a variety of populations and abilities. Relates the principles of exercise science and program design to prepare students for successful completion of a personal training certification. The National Academy of Sports Medicine Certified Personal Trainer guidelines are followed and VC students receive a discount on NASM CPT certification tests.</b>		
<i>Field Trips may be required. Formerly PE V100. Transfer credit: CSU.</i>		
<b>Note: TOP code changed from 1270.00 - Kinesiology to 0835.20 - Fitness Trainer</b>		

### SAM Code Changes

CJ V18 Drug Investigation and Enforcement 3 units

Hours: 3 lecture weekly

This is a survey course that will provide the student an opportunity to review the geopolitical history of drug trafficking and the evolution of laws regulating the distribution and use of drugs, with special emphasis on current statutes and court decisions relating to distribution and use of drugs. Information on the source, distribution and use of narcotics, cocoa products, hallucinogens and cannabinoids will be presented. Fundamentals of drug investigation techniques and treatment of drug abusers will also be discussed.

Formerly CJ 18. Transfer Credit: CSU

**Note: SAM code change from Possible Occupational to Occupational**

CJ V30 Victimology 3 units

Hours: 3 lecture weekly

This course presents an overview of traditional and emerging legal, psychological, and sociological perspectives in the field of victimology. While this course will address the consequences of victimization, and methods of recovery, students will also consider the broader legal policies and program implications of the victims movement in the United States. Field Trips may be required. Formerly CJ 30. Transfer Credit: CSU.

**Note: SAM code change from Non Occupational to Occupational**

CJ V90 Directed Studies In Criminal Justice 1-6 units

Prerequisite: Varies with Topic

Total Hours: 54 to 324

This course offers specialized study opportunities for students who wish to pursue projects not included in the regular curriculum. Students are accepted only by a written project proposal approved by the discipline prior to enrollment.

Field Trips may be required. Formerly CJ 90. Transfer Credit: CSU.

**Note: Same code change from Occupational to Advanced Occupational**

GEOG V96 Geography Internship II 1-4 units

Corequisite: Enrolled in a minimum of 7 units to include internship

Recommended: Completion of or concurrent enrollment in one course in the discipline

Preparation:

Total Hours: 75-300

This course offers students who are employed in the field an opportunity to expand their work experience related to their field of study. Students are accepted as a result of consultation with a designated faculty member in the discipline and the acceptance of an approved work proposal.

Field Trips will be required. Offered on a pass/no pass basis only. Transfer credit: CSU.

**Note: SAM code change from Non Occupational to Possible Occupational**

### TOP Code Changes

KIN V84 Introduction to Athletic Training units

Hours: 2 lecture, 3 laboratory weekly

This is an introductory course covering the care, treatment and prevention of athletic injuries. This course is designed to provide information and skill development required in the growing profession of athletic training and its role in sports medicine. Topics include: history of athletic training, anatomical structures, injury evaluation and diagnostic procedures, injury prevention, nutrition, performance enhancing drugs, treatment modalities and rehabilitation of specific sports conditions, emergency situations, taping and wrapping techniques, and cutting edge technologies.

Formerly HED V94, Transfer Credit: CSU; UC.

**Note: TOP Code change from 0837.00 – Health Education to 0835.20 – Fitness Trainer**



## New Programs

### Ventura College Certificate of Achievement Associate Teacher

The Child Development Associate Teacher Certificate of Achievement is designed for students intending to work in the Child Development/Early Childhood Education, or similar field. This certificate is for entry level employment working directly with children and families and specific additional requirements for positions within the field are determined by the employer. The Child Development Associate Teacher Certificate of Achievement demonstrates that a student has met the educational requirements to apply for a Child Development Permit at the Associate Teacher level through the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing. This certificate also demonstrates that a student has met minimum educational requirements set by Title 22 licensing regulations for the State of California. As a certificate for entry level employment, there are no prerequisites for the courses in this 12-unit certificate.

Students completing the Certificate of Achievement in Child Development: Associate Teacher will be able to explain physical, cognitive, and psychosocial domains of young children; and demonstrate basic knowledge of core components for early care and education programs.

<b>Required Courses (6 units):</b>		<b>Units</b>
CD V02	Child Growth and Development	3
CD V61	Child, Family, and Community	3
<b>List A:</b>		
<b>Choose three (3) units:</b>		
CD V28	Care and Education for Infants and Toddlers	3
CD V62	Principles and Practices in Early Childhood Education	3
CD V63	Introduction to Curriculum in Early Childhood Education	3
<b>List B:</b>		
<b>Choose three (3) units:</b>		
CD V11	Language and Literacy in Early Childhood Education	1
CD V14	Visual and Performing Arts in ECE	1
CD V19	Science, Technology, Engineering, and Math in ECE	1
CD V22	Behavior Management in Early Childhood Education	3
CD V24	Child Nutrition, Health, and Safety	3
<b>TOTAL</b>		<b>12</b>

**Deleted Programs**

**Ventura College  
 Proficiency Award  
 Bookkeeping**

<b>Required Courses:</b>		<b>Units</b>
BUS V03	Introduction to Accounting	3
BUS V04	Computerized Payroll Accounting	3
BUS V07A	Business Calculations	2.5
BUS V08	Computerized Accounting	3
BUS V17	Computer Applications	3
<b>TOTAL</b>		<b>14.5</b>

\*\*\*\*\*

**Ventura College  
 Proficiency Award  
 Mental Health Rehabilitation Practitioner**

<b>Required Courses:</b>		<b>Units</b>
HMSV V51	Basic Skills in Social Work Methods I	3
HMSV V53	Introduction to Mental Health Rehabilitation	3
PSY V15	Introduction to Abnormal Psychology	3
<b>Required Additional Courses:</b>		
<b>Select two (2) units from the following courses:</b>		
HMSV V95	Human Services Volunteer Internship	1-4
HMSV V96	Human Services Work Experience Internship	1-4
<b>TOTAL</b>		<b>11</b>